
 
 
 
 
October 2, 2007 
 
American TCB 
6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110 
McLean, VA. 22101 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Permissive Change 
pursuant to the following: 
 

Subpart B of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) – Requirements for receivers 
Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47)  
RSS-Gen Issue 2, June 2007, “General Requirements and Information for the 
Certification of Radiocommunication Equipment” 
RSS-210, Issue 7, June 2007, “Low-power Licence-exempt Radiocommunication 
Devices (All Frequency Bands): Category I Equipment” 

 
The purpose of the permissive change is to add a new, higher gain antenna to the existing 
authorization for a 902-928 MHz transceiver. 
 
Data within this report demonstrates that the equipment tested complies with the relevant limits 
for unlicensed wireless devices. 
 
Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our 
appointment as agent is enclosed.  
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 
for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mark E. Hill 
Staff Engineer 
 
MEH/ 
Enclosures: Agent Authorization Letter 
 Emissions Test Report with Exhibits 
 
 



 
 
 
175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA 
(585) 242-9600 Phone 
(585) 242-9620 Fax 
August 24th, 2007 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
U.S.A. 
 
Subject: FCC, PC2 description 
 
Applicant: Microwave Data Systems Inc. 
Product:  MDS 9810  
FCC ID: E5MDS-9810 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
Elliott TCB 
684 West Maude Ave. 
Sunnyvale, CA. 94085 
 
GEMDS is requesting a Permissive class 2 change to the 9810 transceiver.  
Addition of a OMNI antenna to the grant, This was not initially tested when the 
9810 was tested and approved. 
www.kathrein-scala.com/catalog/OGB9-915.pdf 
Part # OGB9-915 
 
 If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 585 242-8440: 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
Dennis McCarthy 
Agency Compliance Engineer 
Microwave Data Systems 
175 Science Parkway 
Rochester NY 14620 
Phone (585) 242-8440 
Email Dennis.McCarthy2@GE.com 
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